
Fatherhood Pre-Proposal Conference Chat- AM Session 

10:13:43  From CLYDE THOMPSON : GOOD MORNING - CLYDE THOMPSON - 
CLAREMONT NEIGHBORHOOD CENTERS 

10:22:30  From Ken Small : If three program partners must be externally based, can 
three or more program partners be internally based? 

10:25:57  From Norma Galloway : Is this Grant renewable? 

10:26:24  From Allison Hoyle : Good morning, does the Program Director staffed to the 
project need to be fully allocated? 

10:26:31  From Sharon Sweeting Lindsey : You have indicated that the maximum 
amount for subcontractors is 30% of the budget 

10:26:34  From C Richardson : What is the expected duration of the grant? 

10:26:40  From Rodney Pride : please clarify the difference between contractor, 
partners, and consultant 

10:26:59  From Jasmine Donable : Does the Training Specialist have to be Full Time?  Is 
it possible for them to be Part Time? 

10:27:00  From Pastor Vernal Samuels : Do you have a direct contact for us to work 
with some one with Passport. We are expericing several problems. A name and number ? 
please 

10:27:06  From Allison Hoyle : Reacted to "Good morning, does t…" with 
��� 

10:27:07  From Noah Bullard : What does it mean to have site control? If we have the 
program at one of our COMPASS does will that constitute site control 

10:27:20  From Sharon Sweeting Lindsey : Is there a maximum percentage on staffing 
and other line items 

10:27:21  From Abraham Jones : We have been in a NYCHA site for over 50 years,, and 
we don't have Alease agreement? 

10:27:37  From Ken Small : When will the addendum be issued? 

10:27:45  From mary hurson : Can a providers experience with fathers include summer 
youth employment and other community based programs other than specifically need to 
have operated a DYCD Fatherhood program ? 



10:27:47  From Claire Marx : Can you please explain the difference between the stated  
minimum award of $223,068 versus the base cost of FY27 of $460,250? 

10:27:47  From Rodney Pride : what does the advance payment of the contract look 
like? 

10:28:04  From Susan Solomon : Glad to hear DEI language is not excluded from this 
proposal, however is there any risk associated with this? (i.e. does DYCD receive Federal 
funds that will be put toward this initiative? 

10:28:17  From Allison Hoyle : Can we also have a budget analyst or data analyst 
staffed? If the contract award amount does not fully cover the full cost of a budget or data 
analyst, is that ok? 

10:28:34  From Sharon Sweeting Lindsey : What are the minimum amount of service 
hours required 

10:29:03  From Samora Coles : Is this on a reimbursement schedule? How does a mid 
size no n profit fit in ? 

10:29:12  From Claire Marx : Is there guidance on the indirect rate? 

10:29:26  From Sharon Sweeting Lindsey : When will the awardees be announced 

10:29:31  From Chris DeCicco : The RFP says that the Program Director must have at 
least a bachelor’s degree. Can that requirement be waived if they have sufficient 
experience running such program? For example, running it for the past 5+ years. 

10:30:09  From Allison Hoyle : Given the need for site control, will this RFP fund 
services offered on Rikers Island? 

10:30:24  From Niki Reiner (she/they) : Reacted to "Given the need for s..." with 
��� 

10:30:27  From Niki Reiner (she/they) : Removed a 
��� reaction from "Given the need for 
s..." 

10:30:37  From Niki Reiner (she/they) : Reacted to "The RFP says that th..." with 
��� 

10:30:57  From Katherine Cherry : What is the targetted age of participants? 

10:31:12  From Katherine Cherry : *participants 

10:31:24  From Susan Solomon : Are there geographic pools? If so, can an individual 
provider serve more than one geo? 

10:31:46  From Sharon Sweeting Lindsey : Again not to be redundant 



10:32:03  From Sharon Sweeting Lindsey : you have allocated 30% for sub contractor 

10:32:23  From Sharon Sweeting Lindsey : do you have a maximum  percentage for 
staffing and other ine items 

10:33:43  From Nancy Hruska : for linkage with a Healthy Families program, must it be 
a DYCD funded program or can it be a Healthy Family program funded by another entity 
(like NY State OCFS) 

10:33:46  From Susan Solomon : Does this RFP exclude any providers who are 
currently DYCD contractors? 

10:36:29  From Katherine Cherry : does the organization need to serve 175 participants 
per year ? 

10:38:37  From Ken Small : If the contracts are to be adjusted for inflation in FYs 2028 
and 2029, will the average contract awards in those years be $472,097.29 and 
$484,349.54, respectively, to reflect a 2.57% inflation adjustment? 

10:38:42  From Allison Hoyle : Reacted to "Can we also have a b…" with 
��� 

10:38:44  From Samora Coles : I think my question was skipped 

10:40:11  From Jasmine Donable : Is there a maximum vs minimum award amount for 
each fiscal year? 

10:40:13  From Ken Small : The RFP states that there will be five competitions, one per 
borough.  How many awards will be made per borough and how much funding will be 
available per borough? 

10:41:09  From Katherine Cherry : does the organization need to serve 175 participants 
per year ? 

10:42:22  From Allison Hoyle : Reacted to "Given the need for s…" with 
��� 

10:44:44  From Norma Galloway : Can participant ie ncluded who do not live in NY. But 
seve as a 

10:45:29  From S.Chase Williams : What are the allocated hours of service per days? 
Monday 9am-12Pm or evening and weekend? 

10:47:25  From Reïna Batrony (She/Her) SVP at The New York Foundling : Is the training 
cost to implement the EBM model - SFI Curriculum covered by DYCD? or need to be added 
as a consultant line for subcontracted training for the staff to implement the model? 

10:47:32  From Norma Galloway : Replying to "Can participant ie..." 



 

support system. 

10:48:16  From Benny Lindo : What is the purpose of the 6-mos funding period. Will 
there be evaluation of the program in the first six months to determine continuance of the 
contract? Or this is just how the contract is designed to align with the city's fiscal period, 
maybe? 

10:49:34  From Sharon Sweeting Lindsey : When will the awards be announced 

10:54:05  From DYCD Procurement  to  Norma Galloway(direct message) : please 
come off mute 

10:54:17  From Norma Galloway  to  DYCD Procurement(direct message) : sorry it 
okay. 

10:55:57  From Samora Coles : Still a little confused, if only one org per borough where 
are you getting 17 picks from? 

10:55:57  From Norma Galloway  to  DYCD Procurement(direct message) : Mic not 
working. But thank you. You answered question. 

10:56:37  From Nora Oz : Can two orgs collaborate on the contract? 

10:57:47  From Paul Martin : Regarding staffing, 

10:58:45  From Paul Martin : Regarding staffing, can we expand the peer mentor 
position to full time and add additional duties such as out reach activities 

10:59:28  From Paul Martin : thank you 

10:59:33  From Frances James : Reacted to "Regarding staffing, ..." with 
��� 

10:59:38  From Allison Hoyle : Thank you! 

10:59:38  From Hui-Yin Hsu, MCNY : Thank you! 

10:59:42  From Jasmine Donable : Thank you so much! 

10:59:47  From Susan Solomon : Thank you very much; this was super-informative! 

10:59:47  From David Smith : Thank you. 

10:59:51  From Claire Marx-UWNYC : Thank you! 

10:59:58  From Jessica Tenzer : Thank You! 



11:00:13  From Norma Galloway  to  DYCD Procurement(direct message) : Thank you 
for this opportunity. Can send slides? 

11:00:16  From Ken Small : Thanks! 

11:00:18  From Benny Lindo : Thank you! 

11:00:18  From Jessica Tenzer : Thank You! 

11:00:21  From Noah Bullard : Thank you 

11:00:26  From Melissa McKillip, Literacy Partners : Thank you. 

11:00:31  From CLYDE THOMPSON : THANK YOU 

11:00:31  From Niki Reiner (she/they) : Thank you, have a great day 

11:00:32  From Wwrick Harmon : ///Thank You Everyone Ejoy 

11:00:33  From Pastor Vernal Samuels : Thank You 

11:00:38  From Norma Galloway  to  DYCD Procurement(direct message) : Super 
informative! 

11:00:39  From Norma Galloway  to  DYCD Procurement(direct message) : Super 
informative! 

11:00:39  From Norma Galloway  to  DYCD Procurement(direct message) : Super 
informative! 


